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Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code (ORC) Chapter 6111 and Section 3745.01, tha Director of the Ohio
Environmantgl Protestion Ageacy (Ohio EPA) bereby makss the following Findings and issues the
Sallowing Orders: :

Parties Boupd

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Quarts Mining Company, bersinafter "Quartn,” its
assigns and successors in interest. No changs ln ownership of tha Mipe #4 will in aay way alter Quarta's
responsibilitics under chese Crders. Quarta’s abligations under these Orders may be sltered only by the
wriren approval of the Director of Ohio EPA. ' :

Eindings .
I.  Quarto operates the Pawhatan Mive Number 4 (Mine #4), The bituninous underground coal

mining operation is lacaied on State Route 7, spproximately 1 mile north of Clarington, Monxoe
" County, Ohia, .

)
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2. Quarta discharges pollutants to the Olio River and Stillhouse Run from Mine #4. Both the Ohjo
River apd Stillhouse Run constitute “wateys of the siute,” as defined by ORC Seation 6111.01.

3. . Quarts holds-a National Pollgtant Discharge Bliminatica Syrvem (NPDES) parmit, numbsc
0ILO00Y] "D, for the sforementioned discharge to the Obio River. This permit requires
campliunice with the final effluent limitations by the effective date of the permit.

4. Quasis usex one uapermitted discharge to the Ohin River in the barge unloading area. This
unauthorizid discharge to the Ohia River constitutes a violatiog of ORC Seetions 6111.04 and
6111.07. The Ohio’ Department of Narural Resguscsn, Division of Mines and Reclamation has
granted Quarts 3 small area drainags exeraprion for this site. . .

e ——— o ——

5. Water from Ponds 6 and 7 dizcharges to. Stillhogse Run vis an unpermittod diseharge. This
unauthorized discharge to Stllhouse Run constintes a violation of ORC Sections 6111.04 and
6111.07. In order to eliminate the discharge, Quarto submited 3 Permit to Lastall (PTI)
applieation to reclaim the owtslopes of Ponda #6 and #7. Obio EPA 1ssued tha PTI (#06-5551) on
Abgust 10, 1898, : - - ' :
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6. Quarts is a extegarica? coal mining fasility. Pursuant to 40 CFR 434, Quarto {s required to meet
best praatisabls santrol techoojogy currently avallsble (BPT) and best available technology
ecdnomically achisvable (BAT) ciflucnt dissharge Iimitations at oudfall 01100071004,
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7. Sinoce at least 1987, Quarte has axceeded the fina| effiuent lighifitiop grputfali GI1.00071004 see
forth in its NPDES permit for total suspendad solids, iron, pH, and menganese on zeveral
ocecasions (Attachment A), in vielation of ORC Sections 6111.04 and 6111.07, Ohio EPA
Southeast District Offiea (SEDO) has notified Quarto by Notices of Vialation. (NQVs) of its
obligaticn to camply with its NPDES permit. Quarta’s PTL (¥08-5551) includes the relocation of
the flow plpe that cwrently transpocts Water from Pond #6 to Pond #8. This pipe will be relocated
to maximize the nse of Pomi #S

3. During an inspection conducted in January 1997 by raprasentatives of Ohio EPA, inspactors found .
. thatQuarto has failed ro remove coal fines frovy ponds iribotary to. outfall 6IL00D071004, This
failure v provide ogtimum operation and maimenance of irs trestment systams constituzes a
violation of pare [11.3 of the NPFDES pmit, and therefore constitutes a violation of ORC Sections
6111.04 and 8111.07.

3. The Diroctor has given consideration to, and hued his deteqmination on, evidence nhhng othe
technical feasibility and econamic reasonablencss of complying with thess Ord-:s, and to evidence'
relsting to conditions calculated to result from complisace With these Orders, and ifs relation to the
banefits to the peaple of the State to be darived from sueh complisnce in accomplishing the
purposes of Chaptar §1 |1 of the Revised Cade.

1. Quarto shall achjeve compliaace with ORC Chapter 6111 and its NPDES permir (No.

OILA0071°DD) as atpvdltimuly a4 practicable, but aet later than the dates in the followmg
schedufe: .

a ‘Within thirty (30) days of the effective datis of thase Findings and Otders, Quarto shall
submiy w Obio EPA a complcte PTI application with approvable datail plyns for necessary
equipment that will be sufficient to achieve corpliance with the effiuent limits in NFDES
pﬂ!m! No. 0ILO0D71*DD und any modifications or renewals theceafter,

b, Within thirty (30) days of ttw effactive date of these Findings and Orders, Quarto ¢hall

' submit w Ohio EPA a PTI spplication to upgrade tho sump at the site described in Pinding
No. 4 abave, 1o be impermeable and to.provide for wmpmg waler from the sump to Pond.
#6,

‘e, Within six (6) months of v.hni effectiva date nfnny of the PTls describod in Findings No, $
and 7 and in Orders No. 14 and Ib above, Quarto shall begin melamation activity or the
copstruction of such facilities as requived by such approved PT1 and within twelva (12)
manchs of the affective date of aay such PTT, complets such reclamation activity, or
sanstruction of such !‘m'.s‘.ll'l.'wsw as nqum-! by the samae.

d.  Within fourten (t4) months of the effective date of all FTIs dwscribed in Findings No. 5
© and 7, and in Orders No, 12 and 1b ahove, Quans shall achieve complianee with final
effiuent limitations of its NPDES pertnit (No. 0110007 1*DD) and any medifications or
renewals thereafter., -
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Within fourteen {14) days of the milestone dsles in Orders te and 14 above, Quarto shall submit
writtan nétification of campliance with said Qrders to Ohia EPA. :

Quarto shall pey to Ohio EPA the following amaunt in sctlement of Ohto EPA's claim for civil
panalties for violations of ORC Chaptar 6111 that ocourred at Pawhatan Mine No. 4. Thesé ponalries
mny be assessed pursuant ta Chapter 6111 of the Ohio Revized Cade: '

a ainery two thousand, six hundred and Twenty dollars (392,620) paymant in setrlement of civil
penalties shall be fade by tendering & cwrtified check made paynbis 1o “Treasurer, State of
Obio" for the full amount within forty-five (45) dayz of the effsctiva date of these Findings .
and Orders to the foljowing addruss:

Edith Lang, Office of Fiscal Administration

Chio Eavironmenal Protaciion Agency

1800 Watermark Drive '

P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Chio 43216-10q9

A phatocopy of the cheek shall be gang 1o Ohia EPA SEDO.

In Hew of paying ap additiona] ten thevusand doller (310,000) eivil peaalty cetlamcnt, Quasto
shall send & chesk in the amount of ten Shousand dollary (§1,000), mads payable to

““Treasurer, State of Ohio™ by October 1, 1998 to the address listed in Order No. 3a abave.

The $10,000 shall be yeed to fimd an evaluation of the e¢onomic impacts of Ohlo EPA's
Antidegredatian Rule, w be performed under tha direction of Ohio EPA by the Ohio Sts
University (OSU) Devslopment Fund, Economic Evaluation of Olio EPA’s Antidegradation
Rule Inchuding Sosioeaamamic Revies Project, under the Department of Agrievltural

Economics. .

Tha $10,000 check shall be deposited into the ssepunt s5tablighed es “4K4 Lias Item
#715_650, for the Division of Surface Wator fond of Ohio EPA or such fuod sy may be
specificd by Ohia EPA for candocting an evalustion of tha econoruic impacts of Ohio EPA's
AntidegradationRule.” After satisfactory rasolutica of the scope of work to be parformed bry
OSU, Ohio EPA will rnake payment of $10,000 to. Tex ID # 31 602 5986, payable fo:

The Ohic State University ~

Amn: Clavdia Riser

Room 104, Agricultural Administration Building

2120 Fyffe Road : :

Calumbus, Ohio 43210

A phatocapy of e abeak shall be sent o Ohie BPA SEDO. This payment shall be made an

or bafare October 1, 1998, 1f payment is not mada by that date, then Quarto shall pay an ;
additinnal ten thousand (§10,000) civil pensity settlement to Ohlo EFA on or before

November ], 1998, in the manper provided in Order No. Ja sbave, .

Al raposts, applicetions, and sotifications shall by submittad to the following address.

Ohio EPA Soutbaast District Office o
Atty; DSW Enforcament Groyp Lagder .
2195 Front Spect .

. Logan, Ohio 43138
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 Dthey Agplicable Laws

Al{ actions required to be taken pursuant 10 these Orders stiall bo undertakan in aceardance with the
requirements of all applicable local, state, and federal laws and regulations. Mothing in these Ordess shalt
be eonstrued as waiving ‘o sompramising in any way the applicability and enforcement of any othar
statutes or regulations applicable to Quarto’s operation of it Mine #4 facility, - )

. ,

: ) . : :
" These Omisrs do not prevent Ohio EPA from enforcing the terms of these Orders or fyom taking other

administrative, legal or equitable actiop as deemed agpropriale and necessary, including seeking penalties
sgainst Quarto fiat noncompliance with these Onders, Thesc Orders do not prevent Ohlo EPA frero
sxareising irs authority W raquire Quarta Yo perform additional activities pursuant 1o Chapter 6111 of the
Obio Revised Code or any other applicsble law in the future. These Ondess do norrestrict the rightof
Quarto to taisc any administrative, legal or equitabls claira or defease for any additional sctivities that .
Ohio EPA may seek t raquire of Quarto. . Thesc Ordors do not limit the autharity of Ohin EPA to seek |
rehief for vielations not cited in thess Orders. .

Teominaifon

Quarta’s obligations under these ;.'h'dlrs shall be satisfied and tsrminste when Quarto dexnonstratas in
writing and certifies to the satsfaciion of Ohic EPA that all obligaticns ynder thess Ordars bhave been
performed and the Ohin BPA, Division of Surface Wawr aoimowledgey in writing this demonstration and
sertification. : L .

This certification shall be submitted by Quarto w tha Southeast District Offive (ATTN: DSW Enforcement
Group Leader) and shall be signad by a responsibile official of Quarto. A responsible officjal ie as defined
n OAC 3745.33-03 (D) (1) for a corporstion, OAC 1745-33-03 (D) (2) for a parmership, OAC 3745-313-
03 (D) (3) for a sole proprietorship, and OAC 3745-33-03 (D) (8) for a ynunicipal, state. or other public
facility. The cectifization shall contain the followlng attestation:

! ceprify under tha penalty of the law that 1 have parscnally examined and am fimiliar
with the informatien contained in or aeeompanying this certification, and bassd on my
inquiry of those individuals tmmedintely responsible fav obtaining the yarmation, [

' hallewe the injarmation eonitained in or decomporying this certification Is trug, aetwrate.
and complere. I am iwora that there are significant peralties for submitiing false
infarmation, inchiding the péssibility of fine or imprisonment. .

- Wajver

Ia erder 1o roucive disputed clairos, witheut admistion of fact, violation or liability, snd in lisu of further
cnforeement action by Ohio BFA for oaly the vielations addressed in these Orders, Quarto agraes to
camply with these Ordars and Quarta agress thar these Orders are (swful and reasonable and that the
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times provided for umplxm:e lm'am are reasonable. Complianee With these Orders shnll be & full accord
and satisfaction of QHII“I'O'S lishility for the violitions cited berein. Ohio EPA specifically does not waive
its right to pursue artions and civil pnnnl lies as sat forth in the Reservation of Righrs paragraph of these
Order: .

Quano henby waives the right to appeal the issuance, torras and sarviu of thass Orders and it hereby
walves any and all rights it might have to seek administrative or judicial raview of these Ordars sither in
law or sguity. .

Notwithstanding the pmndmg, Ohio BPA and Quarto sgmee that in the event that these Orders are
appealed by any othar patty to the Environmental Réview Appeals Commission, or sny court, Qussta
retainy the right to intervens and participara in sukh appeal. In such an eveat, Quarto shall continue 10 .
cotaply with these Orders numulmdtn; such appral and inrervenrion unless thesa Orders arc stayed,
vacaied, urmodlﬁﬁl

Quarto does not waive 1t vights to adjudicare whether a foret majeure defemac exists and Whetber mc
facts amount to force majeurs should an enfarcemnent astion be brought, However, failure ta notify Ohio
EFA in writing of any cireumsunce which may cause gopcompliance with these Orders prior to violation .
of eny werm or condition of tese Orders shall constituws & waiver of this potential defeqse. Quarto tay
wish To assert this defensg i it believes thar its inability 1o meet & complianee date or'schedule for

perfannance set forth heroin was cnused by reasons beyand its control, and that Syue congttues an
excnsable delay, - i .

Fach undmngned reprosentative ofasinnowtoduu Orders um:mm-t bnw she uﬁlllynlﬂlﬂbld
1o enter into tho tonms and conditions of heas Orders apd to Jegally bind u!: sipmuyto this dacuinsnt

Quarte Mining Caupny-

_ﬁ/f/% QAT 2o
reriten? A

Title : . _

D 3
Obio Environmental Frotection Agency ' -

Octebar 30, 1998
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Taple of Effluent Limitation Violations

wmﬁf PARAMETER WW@

,.-.L—=R 8 AVG : —W m "

APR 58 AVG 00a . 7T8§ 204 n_%l— [ 35 |
PR 30,1998 604 TRON [ 15040 ug/ 7008
PR 18, 1598 004 TRON 181420 —ugh TR0 _|

R 18,1998 004 195 > 92¢_ mo/l 70
lmn 98 AVG' 064 |  IRON 3832 ug/t 3500 _
B8 AVG 004 — 188 42 g/l 35

14 1998 | 004 188 09 mg'li' 70

FEB 98 AVG 0 —___IRON 4580 - —ugh 3500

OEC 87 AVG 004 TSS 47 — gl g

G 97 AVG 004 : IRON 4833 u 3600 |

AUG 07 AVE 004 TS a0 r——%

jAUG 3T 1967 | - 004 PH. 11.1 ' 5;5. 0.0

QUNE 97 AVG 004 TRON 3240 ug/l 3800 |

ONE 25 1887] 004 RON___. BB6D ugh 7000
MAY 87 AVG 004 —IRON 35000 - gl 3500
MAY 31, 1897 004 IRON 82860 ugh | 7000 |
APR §7 AVG Q04 S8 81 mg/| 35

APR 14, 1897 004 ‘ T85 - 126 eng/l 70

MAR B7 AVG 004 IRON 3970 ' ug’ [ 3500

MAR 25, 1697 004 IRON 5280 ughl 7000
FED 97 AVG 004 TRON 3800 ugn
FEB §7 AVG 004 T8 28 mafl 3

FEB 10, 1957 ooa pH - 9.8 : SU. -9

MAY 96 AVG 004 LT _33 meL 35
MAY 98 AVG G0 JRON 18000 g ug__ | 3800 |
MAY 28,1996 | QDA IRON 12780 ugll 7000
[nAY 30, 508 004 "TRON 98370 u 7000
[eriCii 188 [ 004 IRON 8900 ug/l 7000\
{aPRIL %6 AVG 004 IRON E100 —ugh” 3800
MAR 4, 1896 004 755 80 ma/l 38
MAR 27, 1986 | 004 pH g1 5.V, Cls)
[MAR 29, 1995 004 1SS a8 mgh 740
MAR 96 AVG 004 753 44 rgll 65?9 '
FEB 27. 19965 004~ H 4.9 ' U, - |
FEB 27, 1898 04 IF&SN 48000 ugh 7000 .
FEB 29, 1996 004 185 1145 mg/l 70
[FeB 291986 | 104 IRON 131000 ug/ 7000
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“DATE | OUTFALL ) CUE | ONITS ] OO
FED 96 AVG 004 476 mall 70
FEG 96 AVG o004 TRON 77000 ugll LLI I
FEB 68 AVG 04 MANGANESE 4100 ug/l 2000 |
JAN 96 AVG 004 RON 3700 ugh — 3500
NOV 28, 1085 004 TIRON 17000 ug/ 7060 |
NOV 85 AVG 004 IRON 6400 ug/l 3500
JUNE 5 AVG 004 _IRON 3800 ugﬁ‘ ' ~3500 _ |
APR 93 AVG JRON 4000 ugdl | 3500 1 -
JAN 8§ AVG ~008 155 . & mall a8
OEC 6, 1984 004 [ MANGANESE _ 5008 T ugh 4000 |
DEC 06 AVG_ 004 MANGANESE 3400 ugh 2000
NOV B4 AVA 004 T3S . 42 mg/! 33
JUNE 34 AVG 158 . 38 mg/l a5 .
TER 11, 1801 04 TRON 11600 ugh 7000 .
JEC 25. 1968 004 1TSS 758 mall . 70 :
JAN 4, 1988 00+ IRON__ 13500 u 7000 |
JCT7,087 | 004 1o 88 __mg. )
annm ZH DV 3MY 0 Xva TZ:PT IR 70 01,60




